

Short Term Confidentiality Request

2012-07-13

CGQBDA12:309

SoMC/ CGQBDA Afrah Sadiq +46 10 80 12250

Receiver

Federal Communications Commission

Subject: Request for Temporary Confidentiality
FCC ID: PY7PM-0010

To Whom It May Concern:

In accordance with §0.459 of CFR 47 and Public Notice DA 04-1705, **Sony Mobile Communications AB** requests in addition to confidentiality request CGQBDA12:267 temporary confidentiality for 180 days of the below listed items for our mobile phone type PM-0010-BV, FCC ID: PY7PM-0010:

1. User Manual
2. Test set-up
3. External and Internal photos

When the announcement of the product is done, the TCB will be notified to remove the Short Term Confidentiality.

Please contact the undersigned if there are any further questions or additional information needed in this matter.

Best Regards,



Afrah Sadiq

Staff Verification Engineer
Global Type Approval

Sony Mobile Communications
Nya Vattentornet
221 88 Lund, Sweden

Fax: +46 10 80 02441

sonymobile.com